Chapter Minutes

11-7-2010

Meeting Called to Order at 7:05 PM

Roll Taken

Words from the HI

Brother of the week is Brother Gianopoulos.

"If at first you don't succeed, try, try again. Then if you still don't succeed, quit. No sense being a darn fool about it." – W.C.Fields

"If I had a banana for every banana I've ever had, I'd have twice as many bananas as I've ever had"- Author Unknown.

Officer Reports

GP- One more chapter meeting this quarter. There will be an email about officer transitions coming out soon.

VGP- A thank you goes out to Brother Tarver for a job well done on the date party. Next week's chapter meeting will be formal. Dr. Kent Smith, Ryan Lombardi, and Char Kopchick will be here for dinner and chapter.

Committee Reports

Grievance-No Report.

Risk Management- The no hazing policy for next quarter's pledges is almost done.

Fraternity Education- No Report.

Brotherhood- There is Frisbee every Wednesday at 9PM. The gift exchange is this Wednesday after the Thanksgiving dinner. Gift values should be kept at or near \$10. We are playing poker again this Tuesday around 7:15PM at the house. \$5 buy ins. At the Ron-a-thon this morning Brother Kifle was the first person to cross the finish line.

Philanthropy- Nelson Tables- This week is the last time we're doing tables this year. Can Castle will be the weekend of the 24th of February at Ping instead of Baker. GET YOUR HOURS!!!!

House-Everyone needs to rinse off their dishes so that the guys on kitchen duty don't have to scrub them all. Do your chores. Don't forget to tell Brother Gotschall when you finish your chores so that you don't get fined.

Recruitment- We will have some potential new members coming over for chapter dinner next Sunday. Please clean up the house before they and our other guests arrive.

Marketing/Apparel- We still have some extra t-shirts. If you want one then you can buy one from Brother Foster.

Finance- Pay dues.

Social- Committee meeting this week.

Health and Fitness- Brother Ivory's dodgeball team played Brother Watts' team last week. They tied each other and both teams ended the season with the record of 2-3-1.

Academic Advancement-Tuesday is the last day to get tickets for grades. We will have study tables during finals week but they are not mandatory.

Alumni Relations- No Report.

Other Reports

IFC- No Report.

Pledge class- Tomorrow is the last pledge class.

Old Business

None

New Business

Brother Andrachik would like there to be wordage in our By-Laws detailing how study tables are set up and what criterion are used to decide who is required to do study tables.

Announcements

Ron- Kitchen duty this week: Hunter Smith, Mark Dixon, Arlin Bradford, and Eugene Sapo. There will be signups for kitchen duty during finals weeks. Ruth won't be cooking on the 24th because there will only be a couple guys here, we will probably order food. Quiet hours will start the night of Tuesday, November 16th and run through the end of finals. We will

be using the TV room in the basement to watch TV so that the dining room can be used for studying. We will also have the chapter room open to study in.

Pass the Gavel

Meeting Adjourned 7:37PM